
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS  FROM: Sally ALVAREZ DE SCHREINER 

Chief, Procurement Section 
DATE: 22 November 2022  REF.: RFP No. 2022-0120/STOMOV  

     

TEL. NO.:   TEL. NO.: +43 1 26030 6350 

EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org BA 

                                       
SUBJECT: Metrological Services to Support the IMS  

waveform Monitoring Technologies 

Extension of deadline re RFP No. 2022-0120/STOMOV  
 

 

 

Dear Bidders, 

 

In respect to Request for Proposal No. 2022-0120 “Metrological Services to Support the IMS 

waveform Monitoring Technologies”, the Commission has extended the deadline for 

submission of bids from 28 November 2022 to 15 December 2022, 17:00 CET.  

 

We look forward to receiving your proposal before the deadline of 15 December 2020, 17:00 

CET.  

 

 

Best regards, 

 

 

 

Sally ALVAREZ DE SCHREINER 

Chief, Procurement Section 

 

Vienna International Centre 
P. O. Box 1200 
A-1400 Vienna 
Austria 
 
www.ctbto.org 
 

 


